Trupti Dalvi

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: 01 April 2024 12:16

To: Muskan Somani

Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Irfan Sayed; Suraj Kumbhar; Ameet Koomar; Divesh Tripathi; Nimisha Jadhav; Trupti Dalvi
Subject: RE: Invoice approval 1- Lucknow Outlets Equipment invoice 20/03/24

Hi Muskan,

PFA folder Link of PO Copies FYR...

Link _ PO Copies

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 30 March 2024 16:54

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Nimisha
Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Invoice approval 1- Lucknow Outlets Equipment invoice 20/03/24

Please share POs of the invoices.

Regards,
Muskan

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 28 March 2024 12:53

To: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

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

PFA — Invoices for your review & Process further....

Vendor
Entity | Code Vendor Name Document No. External Doc. No. INVOICE NO
SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited ADV/23-24/000641 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000268 4601043190
SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited ADV/23-24/000583 50%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000294 4601043254
SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited ADV/23-24/000659 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000299 4601043191
SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited ADV/23-24/000645 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000351 4601043803
SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited ADV/23-24/000633 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000356 4601043395
SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited ADV/23-24/000405 50%PO/SKPL/23-24/001857 4601043188
SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited ADV/23-24/000405 50%P0O/SKPL/23-24/001857 4611027923
SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited ADV/23-24/000361 50%PO/SKPL/23-24/001862 4601043189
SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited ADV/23-24/000542 100%P0O/SKPL/23-24/002004 4601043072
SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited ADV/23-24/000543 100%PO/SKPL/23-24/002005 4601043071
SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000395 4601043394
SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000634 4601043804
SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000406 4601043192

SKPL V000501

White Gloves Company Inc

ADV/23-24/000529

100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000139

2023-24/WG410

SKPL V000501

White Gloves Company Inc

ADV/23-24/000530

100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000137

2023-24/WG415

NUGREEN BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES NBT/2023-
SKPL V000103 | PRIVATE LIMITED ADV/23-24/000489 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000130 24/1740
SKPL Kaapi Machine$ (India) Pvt. Ltd. SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000276 232725269
SKPL Kaapi Machine$ (India) Pvt. Ltd. SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000342 232725268
SKPL Kaapi Machine$ (India) Pvt. Ltd. SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000378 232725271
SKPL Kaapi Machine$ (India) Pvt. Ltd. SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000359 232725638
SKPL Kaapi Machine$ (India) Pvt. Ltd. SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000357 232725637
SKPL V000101 | GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS ADV/23-24/000561 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000300 GKE-TI-689

SKPL V000216

J CLUMIERES

ADV/23-24/000665

50%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000416

JC/67/23-24
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SKPL V000216 | J C LUMIERES 50%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000416 JC/69/23-24
SKPL V000043 | KAMALAKSHI MARKETING PVT LTD ADV/23-24/000631 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000349 674/23-24
SKPL V000531 | Cambro Nilkamal Private Limited ADV/23-24/000397 100%PO/SKPL/23-24/001875 6510146141

SKPL V000425

R P Lasertech Pvt. Ltd.

ADV/23-24/000640

100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000292

RPLT/23-24/920

ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES

SKPL V000042 | PRIVATE LIMITED ADV/23-24/000652 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000334 HRF/T1/23/2247
ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES

DeSKPL | V000042 | PRIVATE LIMITED ADV/23-24/000657 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000285 HRF/T1/23/2250
Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private

SKPL V000212 | Limited ADV/23-24/000412 100%PO/SKPL/23-24/001922 HR/TIG/2324/3367

SKPL V000292

Technocrats Security Systems Private
Limited

ADV/23-24/000467

100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000058

TAS/MH23-24/338

SKPL V000041

INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO

ADV/23-24/000686

100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000296

IEC/02/24/5528

SKPL V000299

Rans Technocrats India Private limited

ADV/23-24/000635

100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000263

GST-R/601/23-24

WESTERN REFRIGERATION PRIVATE

SKPL V000091 [ LIMITED ADV/23-24/000536 100%P0O/SKPL/23-24/001995 1166232133
WESTERN REFRIGERATION PRIVATE

SKPL V000091 | LIMITED ADV/23-24/000537 100%P0O/SKPL/23-24/001996 1166232132
WESTERN REFRIGERATION PRIVATE

SKPL V000091 | LIMITED ADV/23-24/000648 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000345 1166232135
WESTERN REFRIGERATION PRIVATE

SKPL V000091 | LIMITED ADV/23-24/000643 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000354 1166232134
WESTERN REFRIGERATION PRIVATE

SKPL V000091 | LIMITED ADV/23-24/000526 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000132 1166232136
WESTERN REFRIGERATION PRIVATE

SKPL V000091 | LIMITED ADV/23-24/000538 100%P0O/SKPL/23-24/001997 1166232139

Adani TC approval_




From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish Mulcha
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 11:12 AM
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan sayed@travelfoodservices com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep. bhat@k-corp.in>

ani >

<akshay sharma@semolinakitchens.coms>; Shama Mair <shama. nair Bt vices coms; Ameet Koomar <Ameet Koomar@adani coms; Stephen P <stephen p@k-corp.ins; Lovejot Sekhon Keorp
<lovejot sekhon @k-corp.in>; Abdul <abdul rehman@k-corp.in>

bject: TC Rec dation - fi i
CAUTION: This email stside of th Do nat or Iments unless the sender the content is safe.

Dear Irfan/Sandecp

Please find below our recommendation penaining to Wrapafella outlet at Lucknow for your further process. Please note. below details as per owr previous recommendations. For the items where details not available, has not been

recommended

A, SUMMARY

Middle By Celfrost

41,800 | Extra

B. BOO LINE ITEMS

1

2 Kamalakshi 58,930 | Extra
3 Bluestar 1,88,000 | Extra
4 Western Refrigeration Pvt Lid. 56,000 | Extra
3 Gross Kitchen 61,500 | Extra
6 NUGREEN 30,450 | Extra

Recommended
SR.NO. DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE Rate Amount Supplier
Make Model Make

WA Details

02 " | Coffee machine Decoction Dispenser not

" available

WA - a . : a

P Milk Container 5 litres SOE item
wﬂ: © | Micro wave Oven ( 25 Litres Capacity ) S10x 311 x432 20000 20900 hém)’ Celfrost CMO 25 Butler / Truefrost
Woa ™ | Etectrical Hot Plate 730 % 430 x 240 18260 | 18260 | Kamalakshi | KARMA |KARMACEIIO-| worny Giopal fimited
WA - | Table Model Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer - ) KARMA-GF-

06 & Litre C ity 260 x 410 x 340 11205 11205 Kamalakshi KARMA 6SE/GE-65C Toastmaster
WA= | Towo oo Unaler Conates Chilice - 1200 x 700 x $00 60000 | 60000 Bluestar Bluestar UC2100GC Mukunda Foods

07 | Compressor on LHS




WA - | Table Model Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer - s it " . KARMA-GF- _—
08 8 Litre Capacity 260 x 410 x 340 1 11205 11205 Kamalakshi KARMA 6SE/GF-6SC Toastmaster
m— —

“0‘; Electrcal Hot Plate 730 x 430 x 240 1 18260 18260 Kamalakshi KARMA KAR.\IIP;: e Karma Global himted

A= |:Pwa DooeInder Coomer Chuller = 1200 x 700 x 800 1 60000 | 60000 Bluestar Bluestar UC2100GC Mukunda Foods
10 Compressor on LHS

WA - Middle By 4 .

1 Micro wave Oven ( 25 Litres Capacity ) SlIx311x432 1 20900 20500 Celfrost Celfrost CMO 25 Butler / Truefrost
will

WA - il
12 Chest Freezer - 100 Litres capacity 574 x 564 x 845 1 separately ] Blue Star

= for model
P

WA = | Teete Koo Hedes Coumer Evbeain 1800 x 700 x 800 1 68000 | 68000 Bluestar Bluestar UC3100GC Mukunda Foods
15 Compressor on RHS)

WA Western
16 © | Dessert Dasplay Unit 900 x 665 x 1235 1 56000 56000 | Refrigeration Pvi | WESTERN PTW09 WESTERN

Lid.

WA Drawings
1.-” " | tee Trough 610 x 457 x 457 1 not Custom Fabricated
L available

h;:l " | Exhaust Hood 900 x 500 x 150 | 21900 21900 Gross Kitchen MAGLIO SLATE Gilen

h;i " | Exhaust Hood 600 x 500 x 150 1 17700 17700 Gross Kitchen MAGLIO SLATE Glen

[—';i " | Exhaust Hood 900 x 500 x 150 1 21900 21900 Giross Kitchen MAGLIO SLATE Glen

w 3\3{—' ° | Grease Trap 337 x 404 x 343Hu | 30450 30450 NUGREEN NUGREEN NGT-14 NGT-14-NUGREEN
Regards,
Manish Mulchandani
Contracts & Procurement

Cell No. | +91 8105870198
Adani Airport Holdings Limited

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 27 March 2024 18:52

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Invoice approval 1- Lucknow Outlets Equipment invoice 20/03/24

Approved

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 4:00 PM
To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>




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

Dear Akshay Sir,

PFA — Invoices for your review & Payment Approval...

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
SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited ADV/23-24/000543 100%P0O/SKPL/23-24/002005 4601043071
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
SKPL Kaapi MachineS (India) Pvt. Ltd. SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000276 232725269
SKPL Kaapi MachineS (India) Pvt. Ltd. SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000342 232725268
SKPL Kaapi MachineS (India) Pvt. Ltd. SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000378 232725271
SKPL Kaapi MachineS (India) Pvt. Ltd. SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000359 232725638
SKPL Kaapi MachineS (India) Pvt. Ltd. SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000357 232725637




SKPL V000101

GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS

ADV/23-24/000561

100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000300

GKE-TI-689

SKPL V000216

J C LUMIERES

ADV/23-24/000665

50%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000416

JC/67/23-24

SKPL V000216

J CLUMIERES

50%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000416

JC/69/23-24

SKPL V000043

KAMALAKSHI MARKETING PVT LTD

ADV/23-24/000631

100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000349

674/23-24

SKPL V000531

Cambro Nilkamal Private Limited

ADV/23-24/000397

100%P0O/SKPL/23-24/001875

6510146141

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

DeSKPL | V000042 | PRIVATE LIMITED ADV/23-24/000657 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000285 HRF/TI/23/2250
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

SKPL V000091 | LIMITED ADV/23-24/000536 100%P0O/SKPL/23-24/001995 1166232133
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

SKPL V000091 [ LIMITED ADV/23-24/000538 100%PO/SKPL/23-24/001997 1166232139

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 March 2024 14:42
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>;
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Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice approval 1- Lucknow Outlets Equipment invoice 20/03/24

Approved

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/

CELIBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring

happiness through food, since 1972

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 10:31 PM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: FW: Invoice approval 1- Lucknow Outlets Equipment invoice 20/03/24

Dear Madam,

Kindly approve attached invoice to process further .

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
SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited ADV/23-24/000405 50%P0O/SKPL/23-24/001857 4601043188
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SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited ADV/23-24/000405 50%P0O/SKPL/23-24/001857 4611027923

SKPL V000376 | Blue Star Limited ADV/23-24/000361 50%P0O/SKPL/23-24/001862 4601043189

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

SKPL V000501 | White Gloves Company Inc ADV/23-24/000529 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000139 2023-24/WG410

SKPL V000501 | White Gloves Company Inc ADV/23-24/000530 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000137 2023-24/WG415
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

SKPL V000216 | J C LUMIERES ADV/23-24/000665 50%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000416 JC/67/23-24

SKPL V000216 | J CLUMIERES 50%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000416 JC/69/23-24

SKPL V000043 | KAMALAKSHI MARKETING PVT LTD ADV/23-24/000631 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000349 674/23-24

SKPL V000531 | Cambro Nilkamal Private Limited ADV/23-24/000397 100%P0O/SKPL/23-24/001875 6510146141

SKPL V000425 | R P Lasertech Pvt. Ltd. ADV/23-24/000640 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000292 RPLT/23-24/920
ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES

SKPL V000042 | PRIVATE LIMITED ADV/23-24/000652 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000334 HRF/TI/23/2247
ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES

DeSKPL | V000042 | PRIVATE LIMITED ADV/23-24/000657 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000285 HRF/TI1/23/2250
Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private

SKPL V000212 | Limited ADV/23-24/000412 100%P0O/SKPL/23-24/001922 HR/TIG/2324/3367
Technocrats Security Systems Private

SKPL V000292 | Limited ADV/23-24/000467 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000058 TAS/MH23-24/338

SKPL V000041 | INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO ADV/23-24/000686 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000296 IEC/02/24/5528

SKPL V000299 | Rans Technocrats India Private limited ADV/23-24/000635 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000263 GST-R/601/23-24
WESTERN REFRIGERATION PRIVATE

SKPL V000091 | LIMITED ADV/23-24/000536 100%P0O/SKPL/23-24/001995 1166232133
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WESTERN REFRIGERATION PRIVATE

SKPL V000091 [ LIMITED ADV/23-24/000537 100%P0O/SKPL/23-24/001996 1166232132
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
Nimisha Jadhav

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 24, 2024 8:52 AM

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Invoice approval 1- Lucknow Outlets_ 20/03/24

Dear Trupti
Ok to proceed.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024, 11:53 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Invoice approval 1- Lucknow Outlets_ 20/03/24
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Dear Irfan Sir,

Kindly approve attached Certified invoice of Safal PO and NAV PO to further process .

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

SKPL V000091 | LIMITED ADV/23-24/000538 100%PO/SKPL/23-24/001997 1166232139

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator

Contact No. 022-4322 4360
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